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FW: Fair Board Appointment - District 2

From Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@edcgov.us>
Date Thu 8/7/2025 2:57 PM
To  BOS-Clerk of the Board <edc.cob@edcgov.us>

@ 1 attachment (308 KB)
_doc052436.pdf;

Good afternoon — Can you please include with public comment, print out for the papers and
inciude in today's GovDelivery. Thank you, Kim

Kim Dawson

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of El Dorado

330 Fair Lane, Building A
Placerville, CA 95667

(530) 621-5393
kim.dawson@edcgov.us

A Great Place to Live, Work & Play

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic communication with its contents may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s),
except as otherwise permitted. Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act. If you are not the intended recipient, or authorized to receive for the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you for your

consideration.

From: Kathy Dunkak <kathy@eldoradocountyfair.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 2:54 PM

To: Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@edcgov.us>

Cc: BOS-District | <bosone@edcgov.us>; BOS-District Il <bostwo@edcgov.us>; Kathy Witherow
<kathy.witherow@edcgov.us>; BOS-District IV <bosfour@edcgov.us>; BOS-District V <bosfive@edcgov.us>
Subject: Fair Board Appointment - District 2

This Message Is From an External Sender _Report Suspicious




This message came from outside your organization.

Good afternoon Kim,
I have attached 'public comment' for the consent item 25-1404 on Tuesday's agenda. I would

prefer to attend the meeting, but I am out of town on the 12th.

Thank you!

Kathy

’ Kathy Dunkak

CEQ

El Dorado County Fair & Event Center

A 501 ¢ 3 nonprofit organization

Physical & Mailing:

100 Placerville Drive, Placerville CA 85667

Phone (530) 621-5860

eldoradocountyfair.org

2025 Fair Dates - June 12-15

The El Dorado County Fair and Event Center is dedicated to upholding a
vibrant, accessible, year-round facility that eagerly welcomes, benefits, and
educates the diverse community of El Dorado County. It ensures everyone
has the opportunity to participate in enriching and educational experiences
that celebrate our shared and rich heritage.
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El Dorado County Fair & Event Center a 501 ¢ 3 nonprofit organization
100 Placerville Drive, Placerviile CA 95667
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August 7, 2025

EDC Board of Supervisors
Kim.Dawson@ED(Cgov.us

Dear Supervisor Turnboo,
| would like to address your pending appointment of a director to our Fair Board.

Like so many others, we were deeply saddened at Gay’s passing. She had invaluable experience to
contribute to our fair as well as our daily operations, and she is missed.

That said, | understand you are planning to appoint Vickie Sanders to our Board. | have worked
directly with Vickie for many years during her time as Department Head of Parks and Trails. Vickie
is a wonderful person to work with; her knowledge of our county and its residents will be a great
asset to our fair board, and she deeply cares about improving all that she touches. Her grant
writing experience could be invaluable to us, and | wanted to let you know that | am very excited

and highly approve of your selection!

As always, if there is anything | can do to assist with this matter or anything else, please do not
hesitate to let me know.
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Kathy Dunkak
CEO

www.eldoradocountyfairorg  Office 530.621.5860 Fax 530.295.2566 fair@eldoradocountyfair.org

El Dorado County Fair & Event Center is dedicated to maintaining a vital year-round facility
benefiting the people of El Dorado County.




